
Sir,

Could	you	please	mail	the	check	to	Keeper	of	Records:
Officer	Michael	Boswell
871	Rockdale	Ave
New	Bedford	MA	02740

Officer	Michael	Boswell

New	Bedford	Police	Department

Records	Access	Officer

CJIS	Representative

Sex	Offender	Registration	Officer

Phone	508-991-6300	ext	79406

Fax					508-979-1566

michael.boswell@newbedfordpd.com

________________________________

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	
Sent:	Tuesday,	March	3,	2020	10:17	AM
To:	Boswell,	Michael	L	
Subject:	[EXTERNAL]RE:	Records	request	
	

Hi	Michael,

	

Thank	you	for	the	email.	We	will	send	you	a	check.	Can	you	provide	me
with	an	address?

	

Thank	you.

	

Best,

Emiliano

-----

Emiliano	Falcon-Morano

Pronouns:	he,	him,	his

Technology	for	Liberty	Policy	Counsel

From Boswell,	Michael	L	<Michael.Boswell@newbedfordpd.com>
Subject Fw:	[EXTERNAL]RE:	Records	request

To efalcon@aclum.org	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Wed,	4	Mar	2020	14:18:48	+0000



	

	

From:	Boswell,	Michael	L	[mailto:Michael.Boswell@newbedfordpd.com]	
Sent:	Monday,	March	2,	2020	3:20	PM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	
Subject:	Fw:	Records	request

	

	

	

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

From:	Microsoft	Outlook
tment.onmicrosoft.com
ceDepartment.onmicrosoft.com>	>
Sent:	Monday,	March	2,	2020	3:10	PM
To:	efalcon@sclum.org				>
Subject:	Undeliverable:	Records	request	

	

Delivery	has	failed	to	these	recipients	or	groups:

efalcon@sclum.org	(efalcon@sclum.org)		
Your	message	couldn't	be	delivered.	The	Domain	Name	System	(DNS)
reported	that	the	recipient's	domain	does	not	exist.

Contact	the	recipient	by	some	other	means	(by	phone,	for	example)	and
ask	them	to	tell	their	email	admin	that	it	appears	that	their	domain
isn't	properly	registered	at	their	domain	registrar.	Give	them	the	error
details	shown	below.	It's	likely	that	the	recipient's	email	admin	is	the
only	one	who	can	fix	this	problem.

For	more	information	and	tips	to	fix	this	issue	see	this	article:
https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=389361.



Diagnostic	information	for	administrators:

Generating	server:	MN2PR09MB3565.namprd09.prod.outlook.com

efalcon@sclum.org		
Remote	Server	returned	'550	5.4.310	DNS	domain	sclum.org
y30Tx_54KTLjjfjS4zbqaXU4M_hTo5ehTbYaTojIhEgi-KrEpJwkLC9m5i60zAhvYfciIxmk
rb3cusYyorXcVciWcSMrNSoXkA-QPCaM63url6Gc,&typo=1>		does	not	exist
[Message=InfoDomainNonexistent]	[LastAttemptedServerName=sclum.org
5sAJlKtfvxZ1oUJua45RJvXNhfoVxdPEkS2V79AV2r6hev5VPyYix8qUmF9Z9bf8OglAlZJY
_F_H3SEhThNGvrM-nReXh4TjZTKw_HDj4ZVJO-A,,&typo=1>	]
[DM3GCC02FT010.eop-gcc02.prod.protection.outlook.com]'

Original	message	headers:

ARC-Seal:	i=1;	a=rsa-sha256;	s=arcselector9901;	d=microsoft.com;
cv=none;

b=Ky0m43JO4EGZOwhpPucC4ckriCmSMG1FrFABcRYO3S9VAOIjfBOxoeG216cgR4pY03ozuf
zS9XNmAZkEdsckTNU4HdEmqpFJiZwFO6X2jg2uG0mrNFSFU3okrs1f/IQt0JmtLab9m7Mffk
H0T0CG1d/1Y5FeJatq+5iCP/6Ehiz/SrEOCZkuL+1mB3FzZ4WGNNSefcNYNrqvEnUng03ja7
lqiwk2cdTZh+t37e0OtymfV6hMviLraIYWEv0tZXVUMvZ683rC64MwhpWVQ0V1fPzQcCoNmn
7aADQbwo6N5wGT3BwA6tv1mRfSjtgSJlPBcSINmnmQOhkjkCWKH+YupQ==
ARC-Message-Signature:	i=1;	a=rsa-sha256;	c=relaxed/relaxed;
d=microsoft.com;
	s=arcselector9901;

h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-S
enderADCheck;
	bh=iTQMdhcAgHf7ok57s1ZQz2npJ01JCnddJlmLgfjt7GY=;

b=F1MJAsq8ShysDtfOoHR24fQtbriiOg/K/Lt8vgUZbtDglp3x4tGI1ITOU+/qVC3XtZPdwz
JQEH0EpcY4iguv+zB0H3Nqs9hQ8AyNuzvCUeRxITc9ZtyPzu9lLjXYJ/vvadZRtoPybALgei
mm70nZQa4kuAA+8/Q2htltoZwFa7blPfmrcFeew8UrGVkmah/MhPiq7yIb57aaRHX+knU4PI
G0eTZ0FX4QpnK0NX0dUcOldjhjbk49lMxrpU6B9vy222wgs6zHG7T3gMACpZecBJxtWd5nwr
WHJsHzfDdHIWyZpAP5oayCfP4HxX0VFvTBbQ7aDd+/iyYdhLVbV7qveA==
ARC-Authentication-Results:	i=1;	mx.microsoft.com	1;	spf=pass
	smtp.mailfrom=newbedfordpd.com
E,1,hs64h4KbPmJ5ssyQuSO0Cnv_2LNaGQd4hh2hUhLa4VZenBzVNXr5YHAZ_IOdHr4Jcdcj
gPy-_hlzeAMkHB3B2ZqL4YXFR5CriLeOGfZQjuECLPlh7ek89G3HYA,,&typo=1>	;
dmarc=pass	action=none
	header.from=newbedfordpd.com
E,1,DMJzDS-xeObIeWeizrhv0UpRPBNRAd4w2C8MYyRMyQ-rOvx-FTR-a4rzshq_096h1b6-
qd2DTaqxdNpJlqQK-P3n5FEnIGgFwl0sMwASSflI4RRBlxkpM8HpRw,,&typo=1>	;
dkim=pass	header.d=newbedfordpd.com
E,1,-ctxAdpsgvYP4nvJSj5GYOFO9pT3gF3mv8fMzdTm3a_LVf8HP0gRVAnoFIqRK3KRcxvS
M8brHfslOnq3hEGvkAwgG69eX20bjAfJbWd-LNyziHY,&typo=1>	;	arc=none
DKIM-Signature:	v=1;	a=rsa-sha256;	c=relaxed/relaxed;
	d=NewBedfordPoliceDepartment.onmicrosoft.com
artment.onmicrosoft.com&c=E,1,VvxVQ1n0IBuwu6rMHl0TfCxTQ7HeJfSzRltw00akUW
AHGF3SgLUsoBdcjXachbjRnPv_AaBwPwamsfyyZbCNqizPAdEXloMSPzcx5D-c&typo=1>	;
	s=selector2-NewBedfordPoliceDepartment-onmicrosoft-com;

h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-S
enderADCheck;
	bh=iTQMdhcAgHf7ok57s1ZQz2npJ01JCnddJlmLgfjt7GY=;

b=gPO8cWglUGFIeWVEiTelOtAIJ1X7LFa13VVPswyJYLvd8EmFZMpeSIAqDGAfVORj0IyXQn
iHe56fc0u0ViuX1jhGJCNwWqowWE07ojSCwrgN/gVTM+ZJGaQYdW1Qo2JPTFn2JV6zEL+ekB
ESZ71vOd/kbna5iYrhQi3zMAu1qVc=
Received:	from	MN2PR09MB5866.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
(2603:10b6:208:219::9)



	by	MN2PR09MB3565.namprd09.prod.outlook.com	(2603:10b6:208:a4::15)	with
	Microsoft	SMTP	Server	(version=TLS1_2,
	cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384)	id	15.20.2772.15;	Mon,	2
Mar
	2020	20:10:35	+0000
Received:	from	MN2PR09MB5866.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
	([fe80::ecb5:a135:e348:1de1])	by
MN2PR09MB5866.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
	([fe80::ecb5:a135:e348:1de1%6])	with	mapi	id	15.20.2772.019;	Mon,	2
Mar	2020
	20:10:35	+0000
From:	"Boswell,	Michael	L"		>
To:	"efalcon@sclum.org		"		>
Subject:	Records	request
Thread-Topic:	Records	request
Thread-Index:	AQHV8M6iV401jPwoNEiwUcUGQoFS/Q==
Date:	Mon,	2	Mar	2020	20:10:35	+0000
Message-ID:
ook.com
od.outlook.com>	>
References:	<5E5D33A6.07D.00206BBEC1A4.scanner2@newbedfordpd.com
	>
In-Reply-To:	<5E5D33A6.07D.00206BBEC1A4.scanner2@newbedfordpd.com
	>
Accept-Language:	en-US
Content-Language:	en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:	yes
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
authentication-results:	spf=none	(sender	IP	is	)
	smtp.mailfrom=Michael.Boswell@newbedfordpd.com
	;	
x-originating-ip:	[23.25.223.187]
x-ms-publictraffictype:	Email
x-ms-office365-filtering-correlation-id:
ddbd7918-c17e-4e79-86eb-08d7bee5c512
x-ms-traffictypediagnostic:	MN2PR09MB3565:
x-microsoft-antispam-prvs:
ook.com
od.outlook.com>	>
x-ms-oob-tlc-oobclassifiers:	OLM:2089;
x-forefront-prvs:	033054F29A
x-forefront-antispam-report:
SFV:NSPM;SFS:(10019020)(396003)(376002)(39830400003)(366004)(136003)(346
002)(189003)(199004)(9686003)(2906002)(55016002)(6916009)(19627405001)(3
480700007)(6506007)(26005)(81156014)(81166006)(7696005)(33656002)(893600
2)(53546011)(186003)(52536014)(4744005)(5660300002)(71200400001)(6694600
7)(66616009)(66476007)(66556008)(7116003)(64756008)(316002)(66446008)(50
8600001)(86362001)(76116006)(8676002);DIR:OUT;SFP:1102;SCL:1;SRVR:MN2PR0
9MB3565;H:MN2PR09MB5866.namprd09.prod.outlook.com;FPR:;SPF:None;LANG:en;
PTR:InfoNoRecords;MX:1;A:1;
received-spf:	None	(protection.outlook.com:	newbedfordpd.com
E,1,o6OipPYznLHbSGxq4xosjjOWLvTt_5sKLqwniG_oIoC2cOgZe9E4V2cRQWQH-xDVZKWr
BUBPpQ9bNn0nv_1Pm1LQj-t5jfkgxJpW1rAoaTMGWqrEYxGn7g,,&typo=1>		does	not
	designate	permitted	sender	hosts)
x-ms-exchange-senderadcheck:	1
x-microsoft-antispam:	BCL:0;
x-microsoft-antispam-message-info:
jtYRPFr52pgPcrSAN8SMs84GF8wyqqXM9qziJX5cK4tYjyu0Kb3hShUKiKzDYI/vK8qYnzTL
kH6RzwJyZ1mjtbtdGejiM3GU3/ZxwqdZAXSNwN2C4rkKTWx0Ig+1KJm5M80jJ2mUgNawe5lz
5wnxxSLZ+Wqwxl+x3Xvv1tKfaKSx1dvQqe1J+xIvFSVey8TIBRtQtWkPU8ei9MRSjfc1P3xd
0Mc2fpU3toycrSP2l0TNBWW/JivbEjdcsoRlXwPEe/Q82E7NjPDHi26lSho7teaBzqAWp4SC
laR1Kr5uFJBwEZ9pT+wppA3Q1b21utugSZi4ARjbmpNg3/iIYzjkRCs66nsL74Y12zyM6fGG
a3RuVnxDoR/FhEdsW2PRHEp5n1hoKk3taEUIUa+unZhJtFkoAdhYfWGscpuJOQw71A1enGlF
fgc6ssX5voek9pjs
x-ms-exchange-antispam-messagedata:
yoImwTi23aGjQ0p5TIQDyrA+vI0TgiGrCJRWvU0pLJzoN+BKcV13sAGT8VtTSR47nN8+rv71
bb994nOsS2+Q+JdJKXHGXvZ/uB2DFbwqFMCIWKWs3BPRaZZxqu6OBMI9LyGYLnkTkkniO9TT



OOcViQ==
x-ms-exchange-transport-forked:	True
Content-Type:	multipart/mixed;

boundary="_004_MN2PR09MB5866D4C8039CF91C1EB190C484E70MN2PR09MB5866namp_"
MIME-Version:	1.0
X-OriginatorOrg:	newbedfordpd.com
E,1,ZYqjxp5Dr4KqsDd45KVf8vec2tsVTFe2739HvZt8qnbU6cuBv2RTAcK4SFf027Ob2aHi
Ir36KZGG3Eoeh7MAYWdlAbLXHr5JpCc5vaeNJA,,&typo=1>	
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Network-Message-Id:
ddbd7918-c17e-4e79-86eb-08d7bee5c512
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-originalarrivaltime:	02	Mar	2020
20:10:35.8422
	(UTC)
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-fromentityheader:	Hosted
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-id:	267864b2-a818-412d-8a06-55d4f40710b2
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-mailboxtype:	HOSTED
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-userprincipalname:
iZGgI9fLHVNtQQrDd2xsMHmGDvhSlcMGQIHVDMW3uUDTw7yJgsRRcct1TVcz1iAXSLQWjeEI
CNBYIm2gjOjluw==
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped:	MN2PR09MB3565


